Daniel J. O'Connell <doconnell@winchesterpd.org>
FW: ACLUM Clearview Al Search
efalcon@aclum.org <efalcon@aclum.org>

Fri, 6 Mar 2020 16:28:08 +0000

Hi Emiliano,

Attached are all email hits on Clearview and Clearview Al There is a
pdf attachment which shows search I did. Also, I did a search for just
“facial recognition” and I got more hits but most of them were from the
detectives group communication on OPEN cases and fall under the
exception rule under public records law.

I can say that we as a department do not use facial recognition. [ have
in the past, many years ago, while running detectives I have utilized
the RMVs facial recognition to try and identify suspects but was never
able to get a positive ID.

Let me know if you have and question or concerns.

Thanks

Dan

From: Discovery Search Mailbox

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2020 11:15 AM
To: Daniel J. O'Connell

Subject: ACLUM Clearview Al Search



